Development Clerk

From: Eric Cooper <zoninginspector@townofcanandaigua.org>
Sent: Tuesday, July 23, 2019 3:58 PM

To: mrowlinson@townofcanandaigua.org

Subject: FW: Daisy Way 3217

For files and online

Eric A. Cooper

Planner

Town of Canandaigua
ecooper@townofcanandaigua.org
585-394-1120 x2254

From: cjensen@townofcanandaigua.org <cjensen@townofcanandaigua.org>
Sent: Tuesday, July 23, 2019 3:25 PM

To: ecooper@townofcanandaigua.org

Subject: Daisy Way 3217

Comments on Variance Application:

Lot #56 of Old Brookside Section6 details no swale or drainage structures within the rear yard. As shown, the placement
of the pool would not create any adverse drainage issues on adjacent parcels.

Owner should detail placement of pump and associated pool ladder/decking. Pump/Ladder/Decking should be placed on
house side of proposed pool (outside of setback areas)

Cj

Chris Jensen

Code Enforcement / Zoning Officer
Town of Canandaigua

5440 Routes 5 & 20 West
Canandaigua, NY 14424

Cell (585) 315-3088




